Send a Submission Online (response #127)

MayorandCouncillors

SCHEDULE 3 TO THE MINUTES
OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF
COUNCIL
HEARINGS HELD ON MONDAY,

From: Webgraphics [webgraphics @ richmond.ca]
Sent:  Friday, 13 April 2007 7:07 PM

To: MayorandCouncillors

Subject: Send a Submission Online (response #127)
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Your Name:

Your Address

2007-04-13 7:07:20 PM

Djohan Setijadi

i

Subject Property Address OR

Bylaw Number

Comments:

| 05 320327)

7611 Sunnymede Crescent

7300 &7340 Blundell Road Bylaw 8149(RZ

I just sent a submlssmn about two hours ago
requesting a tree protection barrier on the
hedges in our backyard so that it would not be
mistakenly cut down by construction who are
building the townhouses behind us. | just
received a call from my neighbor informing
me that the townhouses down further along
blundell that have already been built, had an
effect on the trees surrounding that area.
They were not cut down but died anyway due
to the effects of the construction. I'm asking
that they try to work as carefuly as possible so
as to not effect the hedges in any harmful
way. | ask that the city council please keep
this in mind when building the townhouses
and are respectful of our concerns. Thank
you, Djohan Setijadi
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